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PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Franzone, Steve <Steve.Franzone@fpl.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 3:59 PM
To: Comar, Manny
Cc: TurkeyCOL Resource; Maher, William; Orthen, Richard
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: ASER Proprietary Reviews

We have completed the following additional ASER reviews and found no proprietary information: 
 
 
Chapter 19, PRA 
 
Steve Franzone  
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Jul 19, 2016, at 1:18 PM, Franzone, Steve <Steve.Franzone@fpl.com> wrote: 

We have completed the following additional ASER reviews and found no proprietary 
information: 
Chapter 1, Introduction and General Description of the Plant  
Chapter 3, Design of Structures, Components, Equipment and Systems  
Chapter 6, Engineered Safety Features 
Chapter 9, Auxiliary Systems  
Chapter 13, Conduct of Operations 
We still have Chapters 19 & 21 to complete. 
If you have any questions, please contact either myself or Rick Orthen (561.904.3787). 
Thanks 
Steve Franzone 
NNP Licensing Manager - COLA 
“A little more persistence, a little more effort, and what seemed hopeless failure may turn to 
glorious success.” ~ Elbert Hubbard 
561.904.3793 (office) 
754.204.5996 (cell) 
“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain 
information that is confidential and /or legally privileged. If this information is received by 
anyone other than the named addressee(s), the recipient should immediately notify the sender by 
E-MAIL and by telephone (561.904.3793) and permanently delete the original and any copy, 
including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, 
reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the 
express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). 
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